From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 7/1/2013 2:23:44 PM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: info?? sorry

I'm asking our team for this, but I bet this isn’t as easy. I'll get back to you soon.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 2:21 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney; Prusnek, Brian C; Laura.Genao@sce.com
Subject: info?? sorry

Hi

So, | sent the info that Sid gave me which was average rate, bill and usage for each
State for 2011. However, now one commissioner wants to know if there is data by
climate zone and by month for Cali only. Oh, and do you have data average bill as a
percentage of average income by county???

Any help?

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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